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| Reg 5

- Thomas Penny | | . -

From: ) .

Sent: - . 14 August2009 13:45 " \

T jommongmer GRS \“\“\\\“\%\“\\H\“ \\“\\ |
Cc: . " Thomas Penny ‘| . L
Subject: . Fw: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - CRM/258932/JSX/PT . POH-5344D

Attachments: 258932M8.doc; 258932L13.doc -

John, )

A good letter - | like it. A

Any response will probably have to await my return from leave, unless urgent, in which case liaise with
Security/Jason/Tash. ’

- Penny,
For info.

Regards,

Dave Posnett
Fraud Risk Manager

----- Forwarded by Dave Posnett/e/POSTOFFICE on 14/08/2009 13:39 -----

John Longman
To: Dave Posnett/e/POSTOFFICE@POSTOFFICE

- CC:

14/08/2009 12:49 Subject:  Fw: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - CRM/258932/JSX/PT

Dave

FYI

03/09/2009 ' o
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Regards,
Jon Longrman

Securltg Advisor,
Post Office Ltd, National Securltg Teamn i : ,

& OFFICE ADDRESS: Post Cffice Investigation Dept, Watford MLO, Ascot Road, Watford, wD18 8AA
Spread the v

)

e LAND LINE PHONE:
i MOBILE NO:E_

§=7 johniongrran GRO

Confidential Information: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and nGY-contain
conﬁd entialand privileged information, Any unauthorised review, use,discloure or distribution is promb;teq
If you are not the intended reciplent, plea se contact me by reply e-mailand destroy all copies of the ongma! message

_ ? 7 Please consider the enviranment before printing this e-mail .

----- Forwarded. by John Longman/e/POSTOFFICE on 14/08/2009 12:18 -----

Phil Taylor

Sent by: Marilyn Benjamin To: Post Office Secunty@F'OSTOFFI(;E

cc: John Longman/e/POSTOFFICE@POSTOFFICE
. Subject: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - CRM/258932/JSX/PT
14/08/2009 11:35 GUILDFORD CROWN COURT
TRIAL — 30TH NOVEMBER:2009
CASE NO: POLTD/0708/0249

Please see the attached advice in the above case together with letter to Defence.

Phil Taylor
Legal Executive
Criminal Law Division

03/09/2009 S , | r
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Memao

The Real Network |

(4™ August 2009 ) ‘ ‘ Legal Services ‘

S 3" Floor ‘
Post D Securty : ' Ba Eccleston Street ' ‘
c. Jonlongman : Victoria

[ONDON SWIW BLT

REGINA v SEEMA MISRA
GUILDFORD CROWN COURT
TRIAL - 30" NOVEMBER 2009
CASE NO: POLTD/0708/0243

Jon,

Here is a letter which | have.written ta the Defence and copied to Counsel for your-infarmation.

Phil Taylor
Legal Executive
Criminal Law Division

Ref. CRM/258332/J8X/PT

© Royal Mail 2002 - Page | of {
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(4" August 2009

The Castle Partnership
Salicitors

20a High Street
WOKING

GU2I BBW

Our Ref: CRM/258932/JSX/PT
Your Ref: DTC/CC

Dear Sirs

REGINA v SEEMA MISRA
GUILDFORD CROWN COURT
TRIAL - 30™ NOVEMBER 2009

| understand from Prosecuting Counsel that on the last occasion Defence Counsel asked for Horizon data for the
period during which your Client was Subpostmistress.at West Byfleet Sub Post Office. As you may be aware the
Harizon system is a product of Fujitsu Limited and the Post Office has purchased-this system from Fujitsu in the
same way that any other company would purchase goods or services for its business. Other than that Fujitsu is
not in any way an associated company of the Post Dffice.

The request has been put to Fujitsu and a reply has been received by the person who liaises with this company.
The data will take some B-8 weeks to produce. Additionafly your Client made.|07 calls ta the Horizon Helpdesk

during her period of tenure which: equates to roughly 2-3 calls:per manth. In order to provide the data Fujitsu
will wish to know exactly what is required and for exactly what period. Please could you also-advise asto why

you consider the data relevant. You will already have the Notice of Additional Evidence from Andrew Dunks of ,

Fujitsu dealing with the calls to the Helpdesk:

The retrieval of data by Fujitsu is not a free service. It is very expensive and depends upon the amount of data
which has ta be retrieved which is why you are requested to be very precise. At that stage a firm quotation can
be obtained and Counsel will be asked to give further advice as to disclosure and payment for this service. The
Post Dffice will not underwrite the cost if Counsel considers the data'irrelevant. You will of.course be aware that
the same system operates throughout the country and was not particular ta your Client's Sub Post Dffice.

| have set aut the matter above quite clearly because in the past many thgusands of pounds have been spent.on
ubtaining this type of data subsequent to which a late plea of Guilty is tendered which means that the exercise
has been a complete waste of time and money.

In view of the timescale please could you let me have your reply at your earliest convenience.

Yours faithfully

B Royal Mail 2002 - Page | of 2

Legal Services

3" Floor

Ba Ecclestdn Street
Victaria

LONDON SWIW SLT
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Cont..

Phif Taylor
Legal Executive
" Criminal Law Division

@ Royal Mail 2002 - Page 2 of 2
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